
Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 17, 2024 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

 
BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan,, Director Chad Behnken, Director 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

Meeting Date/Time:  January 17th, 2024, 7:00 PM 

LOCATION:  Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 

VIRTUAL LOCATION:  https://us06web.zoom.us/  

 
1. Meeting called to order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Minutes approved – December 28th, 2023, regular meeting. 

 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff. 

 
6. Old Business: Financial Management Plan 

 
7. New Business:  2024 Fee Schedule 

2024 Board Meeting Schedule 
 

8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 
 

9. Correspondence. 
 

10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 
 

11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  
 

12. Executive Session, per State Statute 24-6-402(4)(e), CRS, determining positions relative to matters that 
may be subject to negotiations 

 
13. Adjournment.  

 
Action Items:  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________   



  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
      
FEBRUARY 21ST, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance/Administrative ........................................................................................................................... 10 

Logistics ................................................................................................................................................... 11 

Operations............................................................................................................................................... 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 14 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 15 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 19 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

 
BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

MEETING AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

2/21/24 

LOCATION: Sta�on 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us06web.zoom.us/ 

 
1. Meeting called to order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Minutes approved – January 17, 2024, regular meeting. 

 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff. 

 
6. Old Business: Proposed Policies     

 Tender Payment      
7. New Business: Inclusion  

 
8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

 
9. Correspondence. 

 
10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

 
12. Executive Session, per State Statute 24-6-402(4)(f), CRS, pertaining to Employee Matters, related to 

establishing goals/expectations and setting review of Fire Chief. 
 

13. Adjournment.  
 
Action Items:  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________   

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82703133345?pwd=.1


Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

Department Report for January 2024 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of January 2024 

 
 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
7 47 1,401.5 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
2 Working Fires – One with MFD and one in district 

Fire Academy began January 15th with 10 members from MFD, 5 from BFFR and 
1 Pikes Peak student. 

 

 
 
We continue to make efforts in attending and meeting with: 

 
 

• North El Paso County Fire Chief’s • Pikes Peak Fire Chief’s Council 

• Pikes Peak Wildfire Preparedness Group • Board of County Commissioners (BoCC) 

• 9-1-1 Authority • El Paso County Planning Commission 

• El Paso County Land Use • Pikes Peak Radio Communications Network 

• Pikes Peak Area Council of Governments • Colorado State Fire Chief’s 

• Mtn. View Electric  • Cherokee Metropolitan District 

  
• Pikes Peak Regional Office of Emergency 

Management (PPROEM) 
 

 
 

 
 
 
  

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION 
Administrative Officer Rachel Dunn 

 
Cost Unit 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $7785.60 
• Total Tax Revenue of $53,935.96 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Workers Compensation 

Procurement Unit 
• Restock uniform items. 

Public Affairs (PIO) Unit 
• Nothing new to report 

Compensation & Claims Unit 
• Nothing new to report 

Time Unit 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

TOTAL 8291.7HOURS 

8,217

77

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

LOGISTICS SECTION 
Administrative Officer Rachel Dunn  

IT Unit 
• ADA accessibility widget for website 

Supply Unit 
• Joint Academy supplies 

Member Wellness Unit 
• Nothing new to report. 

Communications Unit (Lt. Jones) 
• Radios were reprogrammed to accommodate new communications plan. 
 

Ground Support (Fleet) Unit (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Rou�ne Maintenance 
• 1 cab chassis in process of being painted.  
• Gavin to Florida for Tender Final.   

Facilities Unit 
Firehouse 1: 

• Finished Training room for the Academy to begin January 15th.  
 

Firehouse 2: 
• Nothing new to report. 

Training Complex:  
• Nothing new to report. 

Resources Unit  

• The Director of Public Relations submitted two weeks’ notice due to a position offered to her elsewhere. 
• Onboarded 6 new employees. 

Documentation Unit  

• Nothing new to report.  

   



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

OPERATIONS SECTION 
Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 

 
Training Branch – Director: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 

Training Branch 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Fire Academy began January 15th with 10 members from MFD, 5 from BFFR and 1 Pikes Peak student. 
• Crews spent the month on required EMS and HR computer-based training. 
• Medical Burn protocols training at MFD. 

Deployment Branch 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Nothing new to report. 
 

Daily Operations Branch 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• 2 Working Fires – One with MFD and one in district. 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

0 500 1000 1500

TRAINING HOURS 1401.5

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Department Monthly Training Hours % of hours worked (16.9%)

EMS, 60%
Fire, 9%

Other, 31%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 78



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

Community Risk Branch  
  
Inspections Unit   

• Extensive review of 2023 plan reviews.  
  

Investigations Unit  
• Nothing new to report  

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation) Unit 

• Nothing new to report.  

  

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Fire Chief’s primary focus, and intent continues to be: 

• Leadership development and alignment for entire Officer Corps and other interested staff. 
• Succession planning and development for continuity of operations and service delivery. 
• Strategic planning and alignment for organizational sustainability and stability. 
• Building and maintaining relationships with strategic and tactical partners. 
• Research and development to increase capacities and capabilities for community services delivery. 

 
In summary, despite the significant daily operational workload, the leadership within your organization is 
consistently focused on the strategic planning for the next 5, 10, and 20 years of professional and high performing 
service delivery.    
 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report February 21, 2024 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
      
MARCH 20TH, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations .............................................................................................................................................. 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 
BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

3/20/24 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

 
1. Meeting called to order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Minutes approved – February 21st, 2024, regular meeting. 

 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff. 

 
6. Old Business: Review and potential adoption of the five proposed Financial Polices.    

 
7. New Business: Review of MOU with PPSC regarding Joint Fire Academy. 
 
8. New Business: Set date and time for Spring 2024 BFFRP Board of Directors Work Session.    

 
9. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

 
10. Correspondence. 

 
11. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
12. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

 
13. Adjournment.  

 
Action Items:  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 
 

Department Report for March 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of October 2023 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
4 43 1,358.5 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
 Chief 701 and Brush 741 operated for two 12-hour operational periods on a 

wildland fire at United States Air Force Academy (USAFA). 
 

 
BFFRPD appears to have reached full capacity considering budget estimations and configuration 
of facilities.  This provides staff the opportunity to focus on solidifying processes, structure, 
procedures, asset management, and long-range planning.  Therefore, staff has re-organized to 
emphasize the roles, responsibilities, and accountability for each Section, Branch, Division, 
Group, Unit, and Team.  The monthly department report reflects these changes providing simple, 
clear, and concise information regarding projects and data, while eliminating areas that have 
“nothing to report”. 
 
The re-organization timing was predicated on the leadership teams desire to begin developing 
more detailed long-range plans, detailed asset management plans, and the departure of the 
Director of Public Relations.  The departure of our Director of Public Relations allowed for us to 
bring on a very experienced paralegal from the District Attorney’s office.  Ms. Lisa Emry was with 
the District Attorney’s office for ten plus years and brings with her tremendous administrative 
and organizing experience.  This allows for her to now assume the section lead for finance and 
administration.  This change now allows for Ms. Dunn to focus on her real passion of logistics and 
planning.  Ms. Dunn’s wildland background has been and continues to be in Logistics and she has 
now assumed the responsibilities of being the section lead for asset management plans, long-
range planning, and the daily logistics of the District.    



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $9702 
• Total Tax Revenue of $1,799,871 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• ESO reporting renewal. 

o $5,560 

Documentation 

• Legal reviewing Policy Proposals and 
PPSC MOU. 

• Policy Management Proposal 
submitted to BFFRPD by Lexipol for 
consideration. 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
• A-shift met with Boy Scouts 

Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

TOTAL 8193.58 HOURS 

8,146

48
0

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Asset Management/Maintenance Plan (AMMP) 
• Obtaining Quotes/Proposals for: 

o Station 1 Concrete 
o Station 1 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 
o Station 1 PPE Room Remodel 

 Extractor(s) (Specialized washing machines) 
 Drying Rack 
 Gross Decontamination 
 UV Protection 
 Storage 

o Station 1 SCBA Air Compressor options 
o Station 1 Overhead door upgrades/replacements 
o Station 2 Concrete repairs 
o Station 2 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 
o Training Facility Pavement 

Long-Range Plan (LRP) 
• Identified consultants to obtain proposals for development of long-range plans. 

o Consultants are being contacted in March for proposals to provide BFFRPD with a detailed 
unbiased perspective of needs and possible courses of action for District. 

Information Technology (IT) 
• Routine computer upgrade. 

Procurement  
• Tender Delivery.  (Paid in full without interest per Board direction.) 

Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Routine Maintenance 
• Tender Commissioning    

Facilities 
Training Complex:  

• Grading and drainage mitigation to alleviate mud issues. 

Grants 

• Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) submitted for increasing SCBA units. 
• SAFER (staffing) narratives and data being researched for Board consideration as part of long-range plan. 

o This grant should be reviewed by Board of Directors due to amounts of monies involved and 
commitments required. 

• State Grant submitted for wildland skid units for brush trucks. 
• State Grant submitted for Paramedic school. 
• Career Advanced Colorado grant submitted for recruits at PPSC.   



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 
 

OPERATIONS 
Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 

 
Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Crews spent the month on required EMS and HR computer-based training. 
• Academy update: 

o Pikes Peak State College has over $82,000 invested in the academy in on-site capital and 
consumables.  This does not include the labor costs of instructor cadre.   

o Monument Fire Protection District has over $136,000 invested in the academy in on-site capital 
and consumables.  This does not include labor costs for instructor cadre. 

o BFFRPD has approximately $5,000 invested in the academy.  However, we have provided the 
existing facilities.  This does not include labor costs for instructor cadre. 

o Falcon FPD donated the use of a $75,000 training prop for the academy, and they do not have 
any recruits in the academy.  

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Chief 701 and Brush 741 operated for two 12-hour operational periods on a wildland fire at USAFA. 

 

 
 

 

0 500 1000 1500

TRAINING HOURS 1358.5

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 31.4% of hours worked

EMS, 64%Fire, 6%

Other, 30%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 67



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  
• New signs are being sent from vendor due to poor quality control of originals. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Primary focus, and intent: 

• Leadership development and alignment for entire organization. 
• Development of management structure and processes to improve efficiency and succession planning. 
• Succession planning and development for continuity of operations and service delivery. 
• Strategic planning and alignment for organizational sustainability and stability. 
• Building and maintaining relationships with strategic and tactical partners. 

In summary, despite the significant daily operational workload, the leadership within your organization is 
consistently focused on the strategic planning for the next 5, 10, and 20 years of professional and high performing 
service delivery.    
 

 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report March 20, 2024 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 
MONTHLY REPORT 

      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     APRIL 17TH, 2024       
      

 



Table of Contents 
Agenda ............................................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Meeting Minutes ............................................................................................................................................................. 4 

Treasurer Report ............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

Department Report ......................................................................................................................................................... 9 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ......................................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents ....................................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



 
BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer Jim 

Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

04/17/24 

LOCATION: StaHon 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm 
VIRTUAL LOCATION: hRps://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

 
1. Meeting called to order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Minutes approved – March 20th, 2024, regular meeting. 

 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff. 

 
6. Old Business: None    

 
7. New Business: 
 

• By-Laws: 
i. Review/revisions to Section 8.i, 8.k;  

ii. Review/revisions to Section 9.b, 9.h.1, 9.L.2; 
iii. Review/revisions to Section 10. 

• Discussion of Lexipol proposal. 
• Long-range Planning - discuss options including Consultants (e.g. ESCI and AP Triton). 
• Review of Proposed Policy 400.11 "ASSET MANAGEMENT/MAINTENANCE PLAN". 
• Review of Proposed Policy 600.01 "LONG-RANGE PLANNING". 

 
8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

 
9. Correspondence. 

 
10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

 
12. Adjournment.  

 
Action Items:  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 



 
 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
  

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

The Board of Directors of the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District held a regular board meeting 
on March 20, 2024, such meeting duly posted for public notice. 

A quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair Dowden. Directors 
present:  N. Dowden/K. Tarvainen/J. Abendschan/J. Hinton 
Directors absent:  C. Behnken 
Also present:    PJ Langmaid/C. Piepenburg/R. Dunn/L. Emry/D. Arkowski/fire department 

personnel/community members 

Roll Call: Director Behnken was absent; a motion was made and seconded to excuse Mr. Behnken’s 
absence; motion carried unanimously. 

Minutes  A motion was made and seconded to approve the board meeting minutes for the February 21, 
2024 regular board meeting; upon a vote the motion carried unanimously. 

 
Financial Reports  Treasurer Hinton reported that the district has total assets of $3.688 million. The new truck 
was paid for, as reflected in the Budget Report. An error in the Net Income % of Budget will be adjusted by the 
accountant. A motion was made and seconded to approve the financial reports with a correction to the 
calculated budget vs. actual net income figure; the motion carried unanimously. 

Operations Report A written report was prepared by Chief Langmaid and given to all directors. A copy is 
attached to the minutes. 

Finance and Administrative – Section Lead Lisa Emry: 
• Notable revenues last month were ambulance receipts-$9,702, tax revenues-$1,799,871. 
• Notable expenditures – ESO renewal. 
• A Shift met with the Boy Scouts. 
• Monthly hours worked – 8,193. 
• Legal review of policy proposals and PPSC MOU. 
• Proposal submitted by Lexipol for policy management matters. 

Logistics & Planning – Section Lead Rachel Dunn: 
• Asset Management - Quotes requested for concrete work, pavement repair, PPE room remodel, 

et al. 
• Long-range planning – identifying consultants for proposals for possible District actions. 
• Information Technology - Routine computer upgrade. 
• Procurement - Tender was delivered and paid in full without added interest. 
• Fleet Management – Routine maintenance. 
• Facilities – Training complex grading and drainage mitigation. 
• Grants - AFG and SAFER grants being researched for future purchases and consideration; state grants 

for specific work. 

Short discussion on the need for consultants for District operations, noting such items are not in the current 
budget but may be considered for future budgets. Such an exercise also points out items that may be known to 
the District leadership, but could benefit from outside expertise. 

Operations – Section Lead Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 
• Training hours – 1358 hours in February. 
• Fire Academy – PPSC invested $82,000 in on-site capital and consumables (items such as fuel, paper 

products, saws, PT equipment, etc., all itemized on a spreadsheet which will be shared with Chair 
Dowden); Monument FPD has $136,000 invested in on-site capital (existing equipment such as an air 
compressor trailer, bunker gear) and consumables; BFFRPD has 
$5,000 invested in Academy and provides existing facilities; Falcon FPD donated use of 
$75,000 forcible entry training prop and has no recruits in the Academy. 

• Crews worked on required EMS and HR computer-based training and medical burn training. 
• The Academy is doing very well and all recruits are dedicated to the curriculum. 
• Chief 701 and Brush 741 operated two 12-hour operational periods on wildland fire at USAFA. Lt. Gen. 

Clark will recognize mutual aid participants. 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
  

• There have been requests for deployment activity in Texas, but they will not fund backfill expenses; 
requests were denied. Ft. Carson had two fires but receive assistance from southern departments. 

Regarding Monument battalion chiefs responding to calls, question if there was an agreement between 
departments for this. Chief Langmaid responded there are no agreements except for an automatic mutual aid 
agreement between departments that battalion chiefs will respond to specific types of calls. Directors 
Abendschan and Tarvainen noted that this is standard practice in many departments. 

Old Business Attorney Glesne provided the board with redlined/comment versions of five proposed financial 
policies, along with general comments on each policy – 200.05-Investments, 300.05- Budget Adoption, 300.06-
Budget Management, 300.07-Financial Reserves, and 600.02-Capital Procurement. Treasurer Hinton led the 
discussion of Ms. Glesne’s revised policies. 

Policy 200.05 – Investments - Treasurer Hinton advised that he is in agreement with the changes made by Ms. 
Glesne. 

Policy 300.05 – Budget Adoption – Mr. Hinton noted the changes from Ms. Glesne and was in 
agreement with such changes. 

Policy 300.06 – Budget Management – The review of Ms. Glesne’s comments and changes was 
agreed upon. 

Policy 300.07 – Financial Reserves – Ms. Glesne’s comments and recommendations were reviewed, with the board 
recognizing that a minimum of $200,000 will be set aside annually, during budget preparations each year, as an 
emergency fund, which will be a defined District policy in perpetuity. It was clarified that $200,000 is the 
minimum balance for this fund. Discussion acknowledged that in the case of an emergency, the fire chief may 
notify the board of the need for emergency and/or financial action, which may be ratified at a future meeting. 
Such board powers were instituted in the by-laws of the District, on page 3. Chair Dowden summarized the 
potential action that may be needed pursuant to an emergency board meeting by stating that the Board Chair will 
secure a vote of the majority of the board of directors, pursuant to District by-laws, for their approval of any action 
that was taken in an emergency meeting, and that such action will be noticed and ratified at the next official 
Board meeting. In the event that an emergency meeting is needed, it should be evidenced in writing in some 
fashion, such as an email or text. 

Policy 600.02 – Capital Procurement – The board agreed to strike “capital” and title it simply 
“Procurement”. Discussion of variations in number of days required for a purchasing process, and varying types 
of procurements involved, and clarifying language governing major purchases to be made by the district 
resulted in finalizing the text of Policy 600.02. 

A motion was made to adopt Resolution 2024-02, a Resolution adopting Financial Policies for the Black Forest 
Fire/Rescue Protection District as follows: Policy 200.05 - Investments, Policy 300.05 - Budget Adoption, Policy 
300.06 - Budget Management, Policy 
300.07 - Financial Reserves, and Policy 600.02 - Procurement; the motion was seconded; a vote was taken and 
the motion carried unanimously. 

New Business Memorandum of Understanding between the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District and the 
Pikes Peak State College – This MOU was reviewed and finalized by Attorney Linda Glesne in collaboration with 
personnel at Pikes Peak State College. It will be annually renewable as a training facility to offer three classes at 
no charge, and will be sponsored by the Monument and Black Forest Fire Districts. Board directors have just 
received a copy of the MOU and have not had an opportunity to study it carefully. A motion was made and 
seconded to table discussion of subject Memorandum of Understanding until the next meeting; upon a vote 
the motion was carried unanimously. 

Work Session – The Board will hold a work session on April 13, from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m., at Station 1, for 
the purpose of reviewing policy-making authority, financial policies, long-range planning, and asset 
management planning. The work session will be open to the public. 

Board Member Reports  None. 

Correspondence None. 
 

Black Forest Fire District Regular Meeting Minutes, March 20, 2024 
2



 
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

  
 

Public Comments Ms. Smith asked if property tax collections have increased; they have, with $1.8 
million received in February. She also asked if there were any significant incidents involving fire 
department personnel during the recent snowstorm; nothing unusual occurred as County personnel 
were able to provide good support during the storm. 

Future Meetings A work session will be held April 13, from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. The next 
regular board meeting will be April 17, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. 

Adjournment There being no further business, the board adjourned at 8:57 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Donna Arkowski 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 

Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District 
Balance Sheet 

As of March 31, 2024 

 

 

 
 

TOTAL 
 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

 

Bank Accounts 
1000 FNB - Operations Checking 

 
1,912,887 

1005 MMDA First National Bank 138,529 
1010 FNB - Emergency Reserve 200,422 
1015 FNB - Capital Improvement 94,691 
1020 FNB - Tabor 178,001 
1030 Deployment Ops 235,240 

Total Bank Accounts $2,759,770 

Accounts Receivable 
1200 Accounts Receivable 

 
108,274 

Total Accounts Receivable $108,274 

Other Current Assets 
1205 County Taxes Receivable 

 
442,046 

Total Other Current Assets $442,046 

Total Current Assets $3,310,089 

Fixed Assets 
2022 Pierce Enforcer 4395 

 
631,554 

Total Fixed Assets $631,554 

TOTAL ASSETS $3,941,643 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

 

Accounts Payable 
2000 Accounts Payable 

 
106,800 

Total Accounts Payable $106,800 

Credit Cards 
2010 Divvy Payable 

 
4,247 

Total Credit Cards $4,247 

Other Current Liabilities 
2045 Deferred Compensation (457) 

 
(46) 

2070 Deployment Payable 63,376 
Total Other Current Liabilities $63,330 

Total Current Liabilities $174,377 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Monday, April 15, 2024 01:09 PM GMT-06:00 1/2 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 TOTAL 
Long-Term Liabilities 
FNB Loan (9674660) 

 
325,838 

Total Long-Term Liabilities $325,838 

Total Liabilities $500,215 

Equity 
3000 Beginning Fund Balance 

 
2,626,413 

Net Income 815,016 
Total Equity $3,441,429 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,941,643 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Department Report for March 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
7 41 1,569 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Assisted Falcon with a wildland fire that was threatening several homes. 

Chief 700 assisted CSFD with a three-alarm duplex fire. 

 
BFFRPD appears to have reached full capacity considering budget estimations and configuration of 
facilities.  This provides staff the opportunity to focus on solidifying processes, structure, procedures, asset 
management, and long-range planning.  Therefore, staff has re-organized to emphasize the roles, 
responsibilities, and accountability for each Section, Branch, Division, Group, Unit, and Team.  The 
monthly department report reflects these changes providing simple, clear, and concise information 
regarding projects and data. 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $30,725 
• Total Tax Revenue of $448,328 

 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

TOTAL 8711 HOURS 

8,587

37
87

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

J A
N U

A R
Y

F E
B R

U A
R Y

M
A R

C H

A P
R I
L

M
A Y

J U
N E

J U
L Y

A U
G U

S T

S E
P T
EM

B E
R

O C
T O

B E
R

N O
V E

M
B E
R

D E
C E
M
B E
R

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Asset Management/Maintenance Plan (AMMP) 
• Obtaining Quotes/Proposals for: 

o Station 1 Concrete 
o Station 1 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 
o Station 1 PPE Room Remodel 

§ Extractor(s) (Specialized washing machines) 
§ Drying Rack 
§ Gross Decontamination 
§ UV Protection 
§ Storage 

o Station 1 SCBA Air Compressor options 
o Station 1 Overhead door upgrades/replacements 
o Station 2 Concrete repairs 
o Station 2 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 
o Training Facility Pavement 

Long-Range Plan (LRP) 
• Obtained two proposals for development of long-range plans. 

o ESCi 
o AP Triton 

Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Roumne Maintenance 
• Acquired a mechanic truck for $2500 using exismng Fleet budget. 
• Tender Commissioning    

Grants 

• Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) for increasing SCBA units was denied. 
• SAFER (staffing) narratives and data being completed as part of long-range plan. 
• State Grant awarded for Paramedic school. 
• Career Advanced Colorado grant submitted for recruits at PPSC.   



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

OPERATIONS 
Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 

 
Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Continued EMS and Fire Training with MFD. 
• Night training on fireground operations. 
• Continued work on certifications for all members. 
• Academy update: Academy is going well.  

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Assisted Falcon with a wildland fire that was threatening several homes. 
• Chief 700 assisted CSFD with a three-alarm duplex fire. 

 

 
 

 
 

0 500 1000 1500 2000

TRAINING HOURS 1569

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 18% of hours worked

EMS, 58%

Fire, 10%

Other, 32%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 71



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Primary focus, and intent: 

• Leadership development and alignment for entire organization. 
• Development of management structure and processes to improve efficiency and succession 

planning. 
• Succession planning and development for continuity of operations and service delivery. 
• Strategic planning and alignment for organizational sustainability and stability. 
• Building and maintaining relationships with strategic and tactical partners. 

In summary, despite the significant daily operational workload, the leadership within your organization is 
consistently focused on the strategic planning for the next 5, 10, and 20 years of professional and high 
performing service delivery.    
 

 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report April 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 
MONTHLY REPORT 

      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     MAY 15TH, 2024       
      

 



Table of Contents 
Agenda ......................................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes ......................................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report ......................................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ..................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ....................................................................................................................................... 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations .............................................................................................................................................................. 12 

Command/Strategic ............................................................................................................................................... 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents ................................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



 
BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer Jim 

Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

05/15/24 

LOCATION: StaHon 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm 
VIRTUAL LOCATION: hRps://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

 
1. Meeting called to order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Minutes approved – April 17th, 2024, regular meeting. 

 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff. 

 
6. Old Business: 

 Tender sell Proposal 
         Lexipol Proposal 
         Discussion of options for Long-range Planning 

7. New Business:  
Approval of MOU for Regional Fire Academy 
Discussion of SB24-194 “Special District Emergency Services Funding” 

 
8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

 
9. Correspondence. 

 
10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

 
12. Adjournment.  

 
Action Items:  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

The Board of Directors of the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District held a regular board 
meeting on April 17, 2024, such meeting duly posted for public notice.  

 

A quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chair Dowden. 

Directors present:  N. Dowden/K. Tarvainen/J. Abendschan/J. Hinton/C. Behnken 
Directors absent: None          
Also present: R. Dunn/L. Emry/D. Arkowski/fire department personnel/community members  
 Chief Langmaid was absent. 
 
Roll Call:  All directors were present. 
 
Minutes   A motion was made and seconded to approve the board meeting minutes for the 
March 20, 2024 regular board meeting; upon a vote the motion carried unanimously.  

Financial Reports   Treasurer Hinton reported that the district has total assets of $3.9 million, 
which includes taxes receivable of $442,000, and $108,000 in deployment receivables.  Budget 
expenses are at 24.8% to date.  A motion was made and seconded to approve the financial 
reports; the motion carried unanimously.  
 
Operations Report  A written report was prepared by Chief Langmaid and given to all directors.  A 
copy is attached to the minutes. 
 
Finance and Administrative – Section Lead Lisa Emry:   

• Notable revenues last month were ambulance receipts-$30,725, tax revenues-$448,328. 
• Monthly hours worked – 8,587. 

 
Logistics & Planning – Section Lead Rachel Dunn: 

• Asset Management - Quotes requested for concrete work, pavement repair, PPE room 
remodel, extractor, drying rack, et al. 

• Long-range planning – two proposals received. 
• Fleet Management – Routine maintenance. 
• Acquired a mechanic truck for $2500 from Monument FPD using existing fleet budget. 
• Tender will be in service in about a week. 
• AFG grant was denied. 
• Paramedic school state grant awarded. 

   
Operations – Section Lead Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg  

• Training hours – 1569 hours last month. 
• Fire Academy – progressing well toward May 3rd graduation. 
• EMS and fire training with Monument FPD. 
• Night training on fireground operations. 
• Assisted Falcon FPD with wildland fire. 
• Chief 700 assisted CSFD with a duplex fire. 
• 71 calls last month. 



• EDARP participation at 100%. 
• 2 members in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 
 
 
 

 
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 
 

 
Old Business None. 
 
New Business  Chair Dowden thanked attendees at the April 13 work session – BFFRPD board 
members, Chief Langmaid, Rachel Dunn, and Reporter Natalie Barszcz of Our Community News. 
Some items covered in the work session included making revisions to the board by-laws as follows: 

• Section 8. h. The chair is authorized to sign all checks, in addition to all other instruments for 
the district. 

• Section 8. i. Delete the phrase “preside at meetings in the absence of the Chair” and preserve 
the remainder of this section. 

• Section 8. k. Add a new sentence: “The vice-chair will preside at meetings in the absence of 
the chair.”  

• Section 9. b. There “shall” be a permanent Budget Committee, and the chair may appoint an 
additional director to this committee, along with the treasurer and the manager or 
administrator. This committee will be responsible for drafting the annual budget. 

• Section 9.h.1. Addition of “overall” before the word “budget” in line 1. 
• Section 9.l.2.  There shall be a permanent Audit Committee, and an additional director may 

be appointed by the chair to assist the treasurer on this committee. 
• Section 10.  The recording secretary shall keep the district seal.  

 
A motion was made, seconded, and unanimously carried to approve the changes 
presented for the by-laws.  A revised copy of the by-laws will be prepared for the directors. 
 
District Policies and Procedures  Lexipol, a business that provides guidance for public safety 
agencies, has submitted a proposal to the BFFRPD for consideration for the 2025 budget. Lexipol 
provides state-specific policies based on statutes and law enforcement professionals and public 
safety attorneys. Their data base relies on updates in local legislation and case law. Board discussion 
ensued on the proposal language with questions concerning how much is “boiler plate” and what 
would be required to tailor the proposal to the needs of the Black Forest fire district. The costs of a 
Lexipol proposal plus additional fees for policy changes and attorney fees were discussed. It was 
suggested that it is unwise for BFFRPD staff to continue spending time on developing policies if 
Lexipol is to be engaged.  
 
The need for direct information from a Lexipol representative resulted in an employee joining the 
meeting via Zoom. The Lexipol representative, Nicole, provided extensive information for the board 
meeting, and answered directors’ questions concerning the Lexipol process and procedures, which 
services would be provided to the fire district, how required information and directives are updated, 
how costs may be prorated, and how training and interventions are provided. Some points are noted 
in the following content. 
 
Nicole informed the board that lawyers on staff at Lexipol cover issues common to fire districts in 
Colorado and policies formulated would be consistent with Colorado Revised Statutes and Colorado 
labor law. The most restrictive policies will be reflected and well vetted. If there are changes in law 
and revisions needed, this will be handled by Lexipol, as part of the contract. Initially, Lexipol will 
help the fire district build the best product for their needs in compliance with industry standards. A 
district may receive guidance from their attorney, but Lexipol does not offer legal advice. On 
average, a district may change the Lexipol policy content by 15% to 20%. Revisions and updates are 
made on a quarterly basis. If a district needs a new policy, this would be addressed during the initial 
development of the district policy manual.   
 



The initial payment for an annual policy is $17,800, with a yearly renewal fee of $10,800. The fees 
may be prorated. The full ten pages of table of contents are included in the fee. 
 
 
 
 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

 
The staff will review the 2024 budget projections to determine if it may be possible to reallocate 
funds in a manner that would allow for purchasing a pro-rated Lexipol policy in 2024.  
 
Long-Range Planning:  Future planning for the fire district relies on identifying funding availability 
and growth. Emergency Services Consulting International (ESCI) and AP Triton are firms familiar 
with the data available in the Black Forest region, having done consulting work in the past for Palmer 
Lake FPD and Monument FPD. The directors discussed various aspects of gauging equipment 
lifespans and future needs and agreed to table this discussion. 
 
Two policies – 400.11 and 600.1: – these policies were reviewed, with the board agreeing to table 
any discussion on them until the May meeting. 
 
Selling Reserve Tender 2883:  The board considered the selling of reserve tender 2883, a 1999 
truck, purchased for $150,000, which now has 14,351 miles on it. A fire apparatus reseller – Brenda 
Lee – has offered $20,000 for this truck. The propane company that refills the district’s tank has 
offered $30,000 for the tender. They will return to the district the pump and body, which can then 
be sold elsewhere for an additional $3,000 to $5,000.  
 
 

The tank leaks and the truck is not used any longer, and a new tender is arriving soon. The proposal 
to sell the 1999 tender chassis to Rock Bottom Propane for $30,000 was tabled. 
 
Check signing authority:  Ms. Dunn was asked to clarify which board directors have check signing 
authority at First National Bank. A motion was made reaffirming that the only authorized 
signers for the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District’s bank shall be current board 
directors and the current fire chief; the motion was seconded and carried in a vote. 
 
Ms. Lisa Emry is a newly hired administrative officer, and it is requested that she have the same 
banking authorities as Ms. Rachel Dunn.  A motion was made to allow Ms. Lisa Emry the same 
banking authorizations and limitations as Ms. Rachel Dunn, acting as a representative of 
the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District, at the District’s banking institution, First 
National Bank of Las Animas; motion seconded. Upon a vote the motion carried. 
 
Board Member Reports  None.  
 
Correspondence  Thank you cards for mutual aid to a fire in the Armdale Heights duplex fire, and 
for the Boggsville Fire in Las Animas.  
 
Public Comments  None. 
 
Future Meetings  The next regular board meeting will be May 15, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Adjournment  There being no further business, the board adjourned at 8:49 p.m. 
 

       Respectfully submitted,  
   
 
 
      Donna Arkowski  
      Recording Secretary 



 
 

 

 



 
 
 

 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 

Department Report for March 2024 
 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
 

BRIEF OVERVIEW OF APRIL 2024 
 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
5 24 1,889 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Type 1 Engine deployment to Pueblo for wildland structure protection 

Type 6 assisted Falcon and several other agencies on a major wildland fire 

2 working structure fires in Black Forest District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $6,516 
• Total Tax Revenue of $1,348,794 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Stryker bill from 2021 order. 

 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

TOTAL 8711 HOURS 

8,552

24
61

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

J A
N U

A R
Y

F E
B R

U A
R Y

M
A R

C H

A P
R I
L

M
A Y

J U
N E

J U
L Y

A U
G U

S T

S E
P T
EM

B E
R

O C
T O

B E
R

N O
V E

M
B E
R

D E
C E
M
B E
R

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Asset Management/Maintenance Plan (AMMP) 
• Obtaining Quotes/Proposals for: 

o Station 1 Concrete 
o Station 1 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 
o Station 1 PPE Room Remodel 

§ Extractor(s) (Specialized washing machines) 
§ Drying Rack 
§ Gross Decontamination 
§ UV Protection 
§ Storage 

o Station 1 SCBA Air Compressor options 
o Station 1 Overhead door upgrades/replacements 
o Station 2 Concrete repairs 
o Station 2 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 
o Training Facility Pavement 

Long-Range Plan (LRP) 
• Proposals given to Directors from AP Triton and ESCI 

Procurement  
• Helmets and Shields  

Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Roubne Maintenance    

Facilities 
Station 1:  

• Quotes for acoustical tiles   



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

OPERATIONS 
Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 

 
Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Driver Operator Aerial practical for several members. 
• DC Piepenburg received recertification of Chief Training Officer. 
• Wildland Training with CSFD. 
• Regional Fire Academy ending May 3.  

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Type 1 Engine deployment to Pueblo for wildland structure protection. 
• Type 6 assisted Falcon and several other agencies on a major wildland fire. 
• 2 working structure fires in Black Forest District. 

 

 

 
 

 

0 500 1000 1500 2000

TRAINING HOURS 1889.25

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 22% of hours worked

EMS, 50%

Fire, 10%

Other, 40%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 48



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
Community Risk Reduction 

  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Primary focus, and intent: 

• Leadership development, character development, and alignment for entire organization. 
• Refinement of management processes. 
• Begin work to amend 2024 budget due to increase reimbursement from State. 
• Prepare for 2025 budget process with uncertainty of impacts from 2024 legislative session. 
• Building and maintaining relationships with strategic and tactical partners. 

 
 

  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

NO CURRENT FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report May 15, 2024 
 
 
 
 

 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     JUNE 19TH, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations .............................................................................................................................................. 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

06/19/24 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

 
1. Meeting called to order. 

 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Minutes approved – May 15th, 2024, regular meeting. 

 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff. 

 
6. Old Business: Lexipol    

 
7. New Business:  None   

 
8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

 
9. Correspondence. 

 
10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

 
12. Executive Session: "Negotiations regarding Ambulance Service". 

 
13. Adjournment.  

 
Action Items:  
 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: ________________  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

The Board of Directors of the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District held a regular 
board meeting on May 15, 2024, such meeting duly posted for public notice.  

A quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chair Dowden. 

Directors present:  N. Dowden/K. Tarvainen/J. Abendschan/J. Hinton 
Directors absent: C.Behnken         
Also present:  R. Dunn/L. Emry/Chief Piepenburg/Chief Langmaid/fire department 

personnel/community members  
 
Roll Call:  C.Behnken was excused 
 
Minutes   A motion was made and seconded to approve the board meeting minutes 
for the April 17, 2024 regular board meeting; upon a vote the motion carried 
unanimously.  

Financial Reports   Treasurer Hinton reported that the district has total assets of $4.8 
million, which includes taxes receivable of $1.36 million.  Budget expenses are at 33% to 
date.  A motion was made and seconded to approve the financial reports; the 
motion carried unanimously.  
 
Operations Report  A written report was prepared by Chief Langmaid and given to all 
directors.  A copy is attached to the minutes. 
 
Finance and Administrative – Section Lead Lisa Emry:  

• Notable revenues last month were ambulance receipts-$6,516, tax revenues-
$1.348,794. 

• Monthly hours worked – 8,711. 
 
Logistics & Planning – Section Lead Rachel Dunn: 

• Asset Management - Quotes requested for concrete work, pavement repair, PPE 
room remodel, extractor, drying rack, et al. 

• Long-range planning – two proposals received. 
• Fleet Management – Routine maintenance. 
• Procurement – helmets & Shields 
• Facilities – Station 1 acoustical tile quote 

   
Operations – Section Lead Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg  

• Training hours – 1889.25 hours last month. 
• Fire Academy – Graduation was held May 3rd.  
• Type 1 Engine deployment to Pueblo for wildland structure protection 
• Type 6 assisted Falcon and several other agencies on a major wildland fire. 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

• 2 working structure fires in Black Forest 
• 48 calls last month. 
• EDARP participation at 100%. 
• 2 members in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

 
Old Business Tender sale proposal discussion.  A motion was made, seconded, and 
unanimously carried to sell the 1999 Freightliner Tender to Rock Bottom Propane 
for $30,000. 
 
Vermeer sale proposal discussion. A motion was made, seconded and unanimously 
carried to consign the 2013 Vermeer to a commercial equipment broker. 
 
District Policies and Procedures  Lexipol, a business that provides guidance for public safety 
agencies, has submitted a proposal to the BFFRPD for consideration for the 2025 budget. 
Lexipol provides state-specific policies based on statutes and law enforcement professionals 
and public safety.  Board discussion ensued regarding implementation time for tiers.  The 
Staff will forward proposal to legal for review of terms and conditions.  Clarify with Lexipol 
the proposal rates. The staff will review the 2024 budget projections to determine if it may 
be possible to reallocate funds in a manner that would allow for purchasing a pro-rated 
Lexipol policy in 2024.  
 
Long-Range Planning:  The directors will table the discussion 
 
New Business Director discussion ensued regarding MOU with Pikes Peak State College. A 
motion was made, seconded, and unanimously carried approving MOU with Pikes 
Peak State College. 
 
SB24-194 “Special District Emergency Services Funding”. Board discussion ensued 
regarding legislation that was approved and signed by the Governor.  Director Dowden 
stated in regards to the impact fee portion, imposing fees has to be underpinned by a study.  
Chief Langmaid stated, legal recommendation is to get into a study and receive a briefing.  
The Staff was directed to have legal present at next Board of Directors meeting in June and 
ask legal for a sample RFP other districts have used for the study.   
 
Board Member Reports  None.  
 
Correspondence  None. 
 
Public Comments  None. 
 
Future Meetings  The next regular board meeting will be June 19th, 2024, at 7:00 
p.m. 
 
Adjournment  There being no further business, the board adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 
 

       Respectfully submitted,  
      Rachel Dunn, Administrative Officer 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 1/1 Saturday, June 15, 2024 06:39 AM GMT-06:00  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ASSETS 

Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District 
Balance Sheet 

As of May 31, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL 

 

Current Assets 
Bank Accounts 

 

1000 FNB - Operations Checking 2,704,869 
1005 MMDA First National Bank 138,765 
1010 FNB - Emergency Reserve 200,422 
1015 FNB - Capital Improvement 94,691 
1020 FNB - Tabor 178,001 
1030 Deployment Ops 337,274 

Total Bank Accounts $3,654,022 

Other Current Assets 
1205 County Taxes Receivable 

 
250,775 

Total Other Current Assets $250,775 

Total Current Assets $3,904,798 

Fixed Assets 
2022 Pierce Enforcer 4395 

 
631,554 

Total Fixed Assets $631,554 

TOTAL ASSETS $4,536,352 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
2000 Accounts Payable 

 
 
 
 
 

21,466 
Total Accounts Payable $21,466 

Credit Cards 
2010 Divvy Payable 

 
436 

Total Credit Cards $436 

Total Current Liabilities $21,902 

Long-Term Liabilities 
FNB Loan (9674660) 

 
325,838 

Total Long-Term Liabilities $325,838 

Total Liabilities $347,740 

Equity 
3000 Beginning Fund Balance 

 
2,677,307 

Net Income 1,511,305 
Total Equity $4,188,612 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $4,536,352 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Department Report for June 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of May 2024 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
5 81 2323.75 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Small structure fire with Monument 

Training Probationary Firefighters 

Preparing for placing Truck 731 into service 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $4,528 
• Total Tax Revenue of $253,941 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Audit Fee $9,000 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
• Chief Langmaid was invited to 

speak to 2/4 General Support 
Aviation Battalion (GSAB). 

Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

TOTAL 8680 HOURS 

8,608

72
0

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Asset Management/Maintenance Plan (AMMP) 
• Obtaining Quotes/Proposals for: 

o Station 1 Concrete 
o Station 1 Pavement Repairs/Maintenance 

Asset Management Plan  
• Continued assessment of department assets 

Information Technology (IT) 
• Microsoft license audit 

Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Routine Maintenance  
• Parts and materials for Type 6 units are beginning to be delivered.  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

OPERATIONS 
Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 

 
Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Continued EMS and Fire Training with MFD. 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Small structure fire with Monument Fire 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

TRAINING HOURS 2323

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 26.76 of hours worked

EMS, 53%

Fire, 6%

Other, 41%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 81



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Primary focus, and intent: 

• Leadership development and alignment for entire organization. 
• Development of management structure and processes to improve efficiency and succession planning. 
• Succession planning and development for continuity of operations and service delivery. 
• Strategic planning and alignment for organizational sustainability and stability. 
• Building and maintaining relationships with strategic and tactical partners. 

In summary, despite the significant daily operational workload, the leadership within your organization is 
consistently focused on the strategic planning for the next 5, 10, and 20 years of professional and high performing 
service delivery.    
 

 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report June 19, 2024 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 



  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     JULY 17TH, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations............................................................................................................................................... 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA   
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

07/17/24 
LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 

80908 @ 7:00 pm VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll Call. 
3. Minutes approved – June 19th, 2024, regular meeting. 
4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 
5. Department report presented by Department Staff 
6. Old Business: None 
7. New Business:  None 
8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 
9. Correspondence. 
10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 
11. Announcement of future meeting dates. 
12. Executive Session: 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. To receive legal advice on specific legal questions 
regarding investigation of complaints. 
13. Executive Session: 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. To receive legal advice regarding possible retention of 
interim Fire Chief. 
14. Potential formal action regarding items discussed during executive session referenced above. 
15. Adjournment. 

 
Action Items:   
Subject:_______________________________________________Assignee: ______________ 
Subject:_______________________________________________Assignee: _____________ 

 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

The Board of Directors of the Black Forest Fire/Rescue Protection District held a regular 
board meeting on June 19, 2024, such meeting duly posted for public notice.  

A quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair Dowden. 

Directors present:  N. Dowden/K. Tarvainen/J. Hinton/C.Behnken 
Directors absent: J. Abendschan         
Also present: R. Dunn/L. Emry/Chief Piepenburg/Chief Langmaid/L. Glesne via zoom 
 fire department personnel/community members  
 
Roll Call: J. Abendschan was excused 
 
Minutes   A motion was made and seconded to approve the board meeting minutes 
for the May 15, 2024 regular board meeting; upon a vote the motion carried 
unanimously.  

Financial Reports   Treasurer Hinton reported that the district has total assets of $4.5 
million, which includes taxes receivable of $253,941.  Budget expenses are at 40% to date.  
A motion was made and seconded to approve the financial reports; the motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Operations Report  A written report was prepared by Chief Langmaid and given to all 
directors.  A copy is attached to the minutes. 
 
Finance and Administrative – Section Lead Lisa Emry:  

• Notable revenues last month were ambulance receipts-$4,528, tax revenues-
$253,941. 

• Monthly hours worked – 8608. 
• Audit was $9,000 
• Chief Langmaid was asked to speak to 2/4 General Support Aviation Battalion 

 
Logistics & Planning – Section Lead Rachel Dunn: 

• Asset Management - Quotes given to board for concrete 
• Fleet Management – Routine maintenance, parts coming in June for Type 6 builds 
• Information Technology – Microsoft license audit 

   
Operations – Section Lead Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg  

• Training hours – 2323. 
• Small structure fire with MFD 
• 81 calls last month. 
• EDARP participation at 100%. 
• 2 members in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
Old Business: District Policies and Procedures  Lexipol, a business that provides guidance 
for public safety agencies, has submitted a proposal to the BFFRPD for consideration for the 
2025 budget. Lexipol provides state-specific policies based on statutes and law enforcement 
professionals and public safety.  Board discussion ensued regarding contract, renewal date 
and retention of policies.  Staff directed to clarify retention of policies, printing at will and 
changing renewal date. 
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously carried for Chief Langmaid and or 
his designee to sign Lexipol contract. 
 
SB24-194, Emergency Services Funding Sources: L. Glesne joined via zoom.  In summary 
the bill does two things.  Repeals the current impact fee process and permits a fire 
protection or ambulance district to impose its own impact fee upon the construction of new 
buildings, structures, facilities or improvements on real property with limits.  Second, bill 
gives authority to both ambulance and fire districts to impose a sales tax.  Board discussion 
ensued regarding impact fee study.  Legal will send the board names of consultants, 
skeleton RFP and a completed impact fee study for review.  
 
New Business None 
 
Board Member Reports  None.  
 
Correspondence  Thank you notes from School in the Woods and Mr. Palmer with a 
donation for medical equipment 
 
Public Comments  None. 
 
Future Meetings  The next regular board meeting will be July 17th, 2024, at 7:00 
p.m. 
 
A motion was made to adjourn into executive session, pursuant to 24-6-
402(4)(e) C.R.S to discuss positions relative to matter subject to 
negotiations regarding Ambulance service: the motion carried unanimously 
and was carried by a voice vote.  The board adjourned into executive session at 
8:34 p.m  
 
The Board reconvened in public session at 9:00 p.m. Chair Dowden announced that 
the board discussed Ambulance service during executive session.  No other topics 
were discussed. 
 
Adjournment  There being no further business, the board adjourned at 9:01 p.m. 
 

       Respectfully submitted,  
      Rachel Dunn, Administrative Officer 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Department Report for July 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of June 2024 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
13 49 1545.5 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Wildland Deployment to the Oak Ridge Fire 

New wildland technician 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $16,695 
• Total Tax Revenue of $1,529,230 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Turnout Gear $19,002 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
 
Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

TOTAL 8085 HOURS 

7,942

23 120

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Asset Management Plan  
• Continued assessment of department assets. 

Information Technology (IT) 
• Renewed contract with Applied Technology. 

Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Routine Maintenance . 
• Parts and materials for Type 6 units are beginning to be delivered. 
• Gavin working on pricing for building out a Type 3. 
• Install Jake break on 712. 
• Diagnosing electrical issues on 731. 

Lexipol 
• Contract signed on June 25th. 
• Initial orientation with Lexipol on July 18th 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 

OPERATIONS 
Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 

 
Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members continue certification testing. 
• Wildland Structure Protection drill in district for all crews. 
• Rope Rescue drill in district for all crews. 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Wildland Deployment to the Oak Ridge Fire. 
• New wildland technician. 

 

 

0 500 1000 1500 2000

TRAINING HOURS 1546

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 26.76 of hours worked

EMS, 54%

Fire, 14%

Other, 32%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 90



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Nothing to report 

  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report July 17, 2024 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     AUGUST 21ST, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations .............................................................................................................................................. 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

08/21/2024 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

1. Meeting called to order. 

2. Roll Call. 

3. Minutes approved – July 17th, 2024, regular meeting. 

4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

5. Department report presented by Department Staff 

6. Old Business: None 

7. New Business: None 

8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

9. Correspondence. 

10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

11. Announcement of future meeting dates. 

12. Executive Session #1: 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. To receive legal advice on status regarding investigation of complaints. 

13. Executive Session #2: 24-6-402(4)(f), C.R.S. To discuss personnel matter involving the Fire Chief. 

16. Potential formal action regarding items discussed during executive session referenced above. 

17. Adjournment.  

 
Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737


Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

Department Report for July 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of June 2024 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
16 53 1383 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Type 6 Deployment to Moss Mountain Fire in Oregon 

Single resource deployed to California with Cimmaron Hills 

Single resource deployed to Alexander Fire in Colorado 

 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $18,785 
• Total Tax Revenue of $92,903 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• PPRCN Annual Renewal $7,290 
• CEGR $30,488 
• Headset System $8,854 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
 
Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

TOTAL 8085 HOURS 

7,699

24
52

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Information Technology (IT) 
• Toughbook for Fleet 

Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  
• Routine Maintenance . 
• Gavin working on pricing for building out a Type 3. 
• Install Jake break on 712. 
• Diagnosing electrical issues on 731. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 
 

Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members continue certification testing. 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Wildland Deployment to the Moss Mountain Fire in Oregon 
• Wildland Deployment to the Alexander Fire in Colorado 
• Wildland Deployment to California 

 

 
 
 
 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

TRAINING HOURS 1383

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 17.10 of hours worked

EMS, 51%

Fire, 16%

Other, 33%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 102



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fire Chief PJ Langmaid 

 
Nothing to report 

  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report August 21, 2024 
 
 
 
 

16 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



 
  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     SEPTEMBER 18TH, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

Meeting Minutes ............................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report................................................................................................................................ 7 

Department Report ............................................................................................................................ 9 

Finance & Administrative............................................................................................................... 10 

Logistics & Planning ...................................................................................................................... 11 

Operations ................................................................................................................................... 12 

Command/Strategic ...................................................................................................................... 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents.............................................................................................. 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents ............................................................................................ 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

09/18/2024 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

1. Meeting called to order. 

2. Roll Call. 

3. Minutes approved – August 21st, 2024, regular meeting, and September 5, 20224, special meeting. 

4. Presentation of 2023 Audit by Tom Sistare. 

5. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton 

6. Department report presented by Department Staff 

7. Old Business: Impact Fees 

8. New Business: Fire Drill Ground, Exclusion 

9. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended. 

10. Correspondence. 

11. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person. 

12. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

13.Executive Session - §24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., to receive legal advice regarding personnel matters that have been subject to 
investigations. 

14. Potential formal action regarding items discussed during executive session referenced above. 

15. Adjournment.  

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737


Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

 
Department Report for August 2024 

 
 

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 
 

BRIEF OVERVIEW of August 2024 
Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 

16 55 1590.75 
Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 

Wildland Deployment to Moss Mountain in Oregon 

Single Resource deployed to Willamette Complex in Oregon 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $25,406 
• Total Tax Revenue of $47,790 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Paint job for new Brush Truck 

$5,000 
• Repairs to Engine $15,596 
• Annual renewal with Stryker 

$7,123 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
 
Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

TOTAL 8090 HOURS 

7,927

3 160

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B LAC K F O R ES T F I R E R ES C UE P R O TEC TI O N 
D I S TR I C T TH R EE Y EAR  R EV ENUE H I S TO R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Communications 
• Verizon MDM project  
• Yearly pager renewal 

 
Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith) 

• Sold Vermeer - $12,577.38 
• Working on building out the Type 6 
• Diagnosing electrical issues on 731. 

Facilities 
• Bay door repair station 1- replaced broken glass (6)  
• Bay door repair station 1 – replaced damaged hardware (cables off drums/broken hinges) 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 
 

Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members working on updating certifications 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Wildland Deployment to the Willamette Complex in Oregon 
• Wildland Deployment to California 
• Wildland Deployment to Moss Mountain in Oregon 

 

0 500 1000 1500 2000

TRAINING HOURS 1590.75

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 17.10 of hours worked



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Nothing to report 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 

EMS, 79%

Fire, 21%
Other, 0%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 71



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report September 18, 2024 
 
 
 
 

16 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



 
  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     OCTOBER 16TH, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations............................................................................................................................................... 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

10/16/2024 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

1. Meeting called to order.  

2. Roll Call.  

3. Minutes approved – September 18, 2024.  

4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton  

5. Department report presented by Department Staff  

6. Old Business: Fire Drill Ground  

7. New Business: 2025 BFFRPD Budget, Fire Chief position advertisement and qualifications, Insurance differential, 
Indemnification Resolution  

8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended.  

9. Correspondence.  

10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person.  

11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

12. Executive Session – 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S., to receive legal advice regarding personnel matter that have been subject 
to investigations ) and to discuss personnel matters involved Deputy Chief Piepenburg under 24-6-402(4)(f). 

13. Adjournment 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737


Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

Department Report for September 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of September 2024 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
4 47 1521.5 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Wildland Deployment with South Arkansas to Northern California 

Wildland Deployment to Coffeepot Fire in California 

Single Resource deployed to Lava Fire in Idaho 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $33,505 
• Total Tax Revenue of $46,875 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Station 2 recliners $3,500 
• Ladders for ariel $13,307 
• Asst. hardware for shop $5,553 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
 
Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

TOTAL 8248 HOURS 

7,470

54 725

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

Communications 
• Station Alerting testing 

 
Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  

• Command Vehicles – Warranty and general service 
• Working on building out the Type 6’s 
• Truck – Front Range and Sea Graves have advised they will not work on the truck.  

Facilities 
• Training Grounds – walk through with Directors  
• Station 2 improvements – kitchen items, washer/dryer and recliners 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

Section Lead: Deputy Chief Chris Piepenburg 
 

Training: Captain Michael Torres 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members working on updating certifications 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Wildland Deployment with South Arkansas to Northern California 
• Wildland Deployment to Coffeepot Fire in California 
• Single Resource deployed to Lava Fire in Idaho 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

0 500 1000 1500 2000

TRAINING HOURS 1521.5

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

Monthly Training Hours @ 18.44 of hours worked

EMS, 56%

Fire, 5%

Other, 39%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 84



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

 
Community Risk Reduction 

  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Nothing to report 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report October 16, 2024 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



 
  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     NOVEMBER 20TH, 2024       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations............................................................................................................................................... 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

11/20/2024 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

1. Meeting called to order.  

2. Roll Call.  

3. Minutes approved – October 16th Board Meeting, November 2nd Special Meeting, and November 6th, Special 
Meeting.  

4. Executive Session-24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. to receive legal advice regarding solicitation for Fire Chief. 

5. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton. 

6. Department report presented by Department Staff.  

7. Old Business: 2025 Budget, Mill Levy, Check Signers, Fire Chief Position Advertisement and Qualifications, Insurance 
Differential. 

8. New Business: Interim Fire and Operations Chief contracts, Presentation by Firefighters, and PPS Joint Fire Academy. 

9. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended.  

10. Correspondence.  

11. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person.  

12. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

13. Adjournment 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737


Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

 
Department Report for October 2024 

 
 

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 
 

BRIEF OVERVIEW of October 2024 
Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 

5 43 1277.50 
 

Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 
Wildland Deployment to Teller County 

FEMA Deployment to Hurricane Helene and Hurricane Milton 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue of $15,996 
• Total Tax Revenue of $43,922 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• Tow from Wyoming $2,187 
• Fuel Pump $1,535 
• Post Deployment Repairs $2,647 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
 
Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

TOTAL 6963 HOURS 

6,809

22 132

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

16 | P a g e  
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn  

 
Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  

• Command Vehicles – Warranty and general service 
• Working on building out the Type 6’s – center consoles 
• Annual pump testing 

Facilities 
• Training Grounds – dumpster for clean up  
• Annual generator maintenance for both stations 
• Station 2 – fixed tile in bathroom 
• Station 2 – fixed septic tank 

Community Engagement 
• Trunk or Treat  
• Glow sticks on Halloween 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

17 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 

OPERATIONS 
 

Section Lead: 
 

Training: 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members working on updating certifications 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Wildland Deployment to Teller County 
• FEMA Deployment to aid Hurricane Helene and Hurricane Milton 

 
 
 
 

 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

TRAINING HOURS 1227.5

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

EMS, 80%

Fire, 8%
Other, 12%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 54



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

18 | P a g e  
 
 

Community Risk Reduction 
  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Nothing to report 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

19 | P a g e  
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 

20 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



 
  

 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
      

BFFRPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS & STAFF  
     JANUARY 15TH, 2025       
      

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

2 | P a g e  
 
 

Table of Contents 
Agenda .......................................................................................................................................................... 3 

Meeting Minutes .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

Treasurer Report .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

Department Report ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Finance & Administrative ........................................................................................................................ 10 

Logistics & Planning ................................................................................................................................ 11 

Operations............................................................................................................................................... 12 

Command/Strategic ................................................................................................................................ 13 

APPENDIX A: Old Business Documents ..................................................................................................... 14 

APPENDIX B: New Business Documents .................................................................................................... 15 

 
 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

3 | P a g e  
 
 

BLACK FOREST FIRE RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
11445 Black Forest Road 
Colorado Springs, CO 80908 
(719) 495-4300 
 
 

Nate Dowden, Chairman 
Kiersten Tarvainen, Vice-Chairman  Jack Hinton, Treasurer 

Jim Abendschan, Director  Chad Behnken, Director 
 

AGENDA  
BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

01/15/2025 

LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm  
VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737 

1. Meeting called to order.  

2. Roll Call.  

3. Minutes approved – December 4th, 2024.  

4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton. 

5. Department report presented by Department Staff.  

6. Old Business: Insurance Differential 

7. New Business: Accounting Firm, Military Leave Policy, Aspen Meadows Figure #4 Exclusion, District Needs Analysis, 
BFFRPD Command Staff Models, Wildland Technician Accrual Hours, Add Jacob Thornberry to FNB Accounts, Check 
Signers must be Officially Named, Wage and Leave Schedule. 

8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended.  

9. Correspondence.  

10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person.  

11. Announcement of future meeting dates.  

12. Adjournment 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee: 

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

Subject: ______________________________________________________________Assignee:  

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737


Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

4 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

5 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

6 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

7 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

8 | P a g e  
 
 

 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

9 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 

Department Report for December 2024 
 

 
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY 

 
BRIEF OVERVIEW of December 2024 

Fire Calls EMS Calls Training Hours 
0 47 606.5 

 
Significant Incidents, Events, & Projects 

Members of Black Forest Fire Recue Protection District attended the Mile High Firefighters 
Conference. One as an instructor. 

Crews assisted on multiple car accidents within the district over snowy weather conditions. 

Station 2 mold event was successfully mitigated. 

 
  



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

10 | P a g e  
 
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE 
Section Lead: Lisa Emry 

 
Accounts Receivable/Payable (Costs) 
Notable Revenues this month: 

• Ambulance Revenue-NA 
• Total Tax Revenue of- N/A 

Notable Expenses this month: 
• 2025 Insurance Renewal 

$91,881 
• 2025 ESO Renewal $6,852 
• Lexipol Annual Dues $10,855 

Public Affairs/Community Engagement 
 
Time Reporting 
 

 
* Denotes total deployment and deployment backfill hours  

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

TOTAL 7285 HOURS 

7,071

214
0

Monthly Hours Worked

Regular Hours Overtime Hours Deployment* Hours

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.8

2

B L A C K  F O R E S T  F I R E  R E S C U E  P R O T E C T I O N  
D I S T R I C T  T H R E E  Y E A R  R E V E N U E  H I S T O R Y

2022 2023 2024



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

11 | P a g e  
 
 

LOGISTICS & PLANNING 
Section Lead: Rachel Dunn 

 
Fleet Management (E.V.T. Gavin Smith)  

• Command Vehicles – Warranty and general service 
• Working on building out the Type 6’s – center consoles 

Facilities 
• Station 2 – mold event mitigated 
• Station 1 – New flooring in Chief office 

Information Technology 
• Finalizing cloud project  

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

12 | P a g e  
 
 

 

OPERATIONS 
 

Section Lead: 
 

Training: 

 
 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members working on updating certifications 

Daily Operations 
Summary of Significant Events: 

• Members work Members of Black Forest Fire Recue Protection District attended the Mile High Firefighters 
Conference, one as an instructor. 

• Assisted on multiple car accidents within the district over snowy weather conditions. 
• Chimney Fire with chimney defect 

 
 
 

 
 
 

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

TRAINING HOURS 606.5

MONTHLY TRAINING HOURS

EMS, 59%

Fire, 0%

Other, 41%

CALLS FOR SERVICE
MONTHLY TOTAL: 79



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

13 | P a g e  
 
 

 
Community Risk Reduction 

  
Inspections   

• EDARP @ 100% participation. 
• Two members still in CSFD Plans Review Academy. 

  
Fuels Management (Mitigation)  

• Daily fire danger determination continues, and adjustments of signs occurs daily.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Nothing to report 
  

COMMAND/STRATEGIC SUMMARY 

BFFRPD is out of FIRE RESTRICTIONS 
 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

14 | P a g e  
 
 

  

APPENDIX A 
OLD BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 



Black Forest Fire Rescue Protection District Monthly Report January 15, 2025 
 
 
 
 

15 | P a g e  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
NEW BUSINESS DOCUMENTS 


	Board Meeting Agenda_January_17_2024
	Board Meeting Packet_February 21 2024
	2024 Board Mtg Packet March
	2024 Board Mtg Packet April
	2024 Board Mtg Packet_May_15_2024
	2024 Board Mtg Packet_June
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
	BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	Adjournment  There being no further business, the board adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

	Board Mtg Packet_July 17th_24
	AGENDA
	BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 07/17/24
	LOCATION: Station 1 Community Room, 11445 Teachout Rd., Colorado Springs, CO 80908 @ 7:00 pm VIRTUAL LOCATION: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84371405737
	1. Meeting called to order.
	2. Roll Call.
	3. Minutes approved – June 19th, 2024, regular meeting.
	4. Financial report – Treasurer Jack Hinton
	5. Department report presented by Department Staff
	6. Old Business: None
	7. New Business:  None
	8. Board member reports on workshops/meetings attended.
	9. Correspondence.
	10. Public comments. Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person.
	11. Announcement of future meeting dates.
	12. Executive Session: 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. To receive legal advice on specific legal questions regarding investigation of complaints.
	13. Executive Session: 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. To receive legal advice regarding possible retention of interim Fire Chief.
	14. Potential formal action regarding items discussed during executive session referenced above.
	15. Adjournment.
	Action Items:
	Subject:_______________________________________________Assignee: ______________ Subject:_______________________________________________Assignee: _____________
	RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
	BLACK FOREST FIRE/RESCUE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	Adjournment  There being no further business, the board adjourned at 9:01 p.m.

	2024 Board Mtg Packet_August 2024 Finalized (003)
	2024 Board Mtg Packet_September_18_2024
	Completed 2024 Board Mtg Packet_October16_2024
	Board Mtg Packet_November20_2024
	Board Mtg Packet_January 15_2025

